IAABO REFRESHER EXAM—2022 Name
(Prepared by IAABO Rules Examination Committee)
The Refresher Exam reflects the National Federation Rules. It includes 75 questions and their answers. Street Address
(“In the act of shooting” on this examination means the ball is still in the player’s hand.) City
State  Zip

1. The dribbler has committed a violation if the dribbler steps on a boundary line even though the dribbler is I. Yes No
not touching the ball while out of bounds. Is this correct?

2. A-1’s pass accidentally strikes B-2’s leg. The officials rule a violation. Is this correct? 2. Yes No

3. A-1 ends the dribble and fumbles the ball. The loose ball touches A-2 and is then recovered by A-1 who 3. Yes No
begins another dribble. The officials rule this is legal. Is this correct?

4. Rebounder A-2 returns to the court with the ball and excessively swings his elbows without contacting any 4. Yes  No
players. The officials rule this is legal. Is this correct?

5. Religious head coverings are permitted without state association approval provided they are secured properly 5. Yes  No
and are not made of abrasive or hard materials. Is this correct?

6. Hair adornments are permitted provided they are securely fastened close to the head and do not presentan 6. Yes  No
increased risk to the player, teammates, or opponents. Is this correct?

7. A-1 attempts a pass to A-2 in Team A’s backcourt. The ball hits Team B’s basket and deflects directly back 7. Yes  No
to A-1 who catches the ball and starts a dribble. The official rules a legal play. Is this correct?

8.  After the horn sounds to end the quarter, A-1 and B-1 taunt one another as they head to their respective 8. Yes  No
benches. The official rules a double technical foul for unsporting conduct. The officials notify each coach
that they have lost their coaching box privileges and begin the next quarter with the alternating possession
throw-in. Is this correct?

9. Team A requests and is granted a 60-second timeout. After 15 seconds both teams are ready for play. The 9. Yes No
officials resume play immediately. Is this correct?

10. Team A is erroneously awarded the ball for an alternating possession throw-in. After the ball is at the disposal  10. Yes  No
of Team A for the throw-in, Team A is granted a time-out. During the time-out it is determined that the ball
should have been awarded to Team B. The officials cancel the time-out. Is this correct?

11. The home (official) scorebook is taken to Team A’s locker room at halftime. The officials assess a technical 11. Yes  No
foul to Team A. Is this correct?

12. B-1 obtains legal guarding position near the sideline. B-1 moves laterally and places one foot on the sideline. 12. Yes  No
A-1 contacts B-1 in the torso. The official rules a player control foul on A-1. Is this correct?

13. A-3 sets a screen within the visual field of stationary B-1 just short of contact. B-1 turns and makes contact 13. Yes  No
with A-3. The official rules an illegal screen. Is this correct?

14. During a designated spot throw-in, thrower A-1 passes the ball to A-2. While out of bounds, A-1 takes several 14. Yes  No
steps laterally and then enters the playing court. Upon entry, A-1 receives a pass from A-2. The official rules
a legal play. Is this correct?

15. When there is only one player participating for a team, the team shall forfeit the game unless the referee  15. Yes  No
believes that team has an opportunity to win the game. Is this correct?

16. The head coach is charged with a direct technical foul for failing to designate the five starting players atleast 16. Yes  No
10 minutes before the scheduled starting time. Is this correct?

17. During a designated spot throw-in, the thrower takes three steps backwards prior to releasing the ball. The 17. Yes  No
official rules a throw-in violation. Is this correct?

18. As A-1 is dribbling, the official notices that the number on A-1’s uniform is 6. The official stops play and 18. Yes  No
issues a direct technical foul to the head coach. Is this correct?

19. Immediately following a goal by Team A, Team B has all five players out-of-bounds. B-1 holds the balland 19. Yes No
the other four sprint onto the floor. B-1 completes the throw-in to B-5. The official rules a violation. Is this
correct?

20. While A-1 is in the act of shooting, B-2 pushes A-2 into A-1. A-1 continues the motion and scores. Team A 20. Yes  No
is in the bonus. Official charges B-2 with a personal foul, counts the goal and awards A-2 a bonus free throw
situation. [s this correct?

21. While A-1’s try is in flight, a double personal foul is committed. The try is successful. Official awards Team 21. Yes  No
B the ball and rules Team B may move along the end line on the ensuing throw-in. Is this correct?

22. Airborne shooter A-1 fouls B-1. A-1’s attempt lodges between the ring and backboard. The possessionarrow  22. Yes  No

favors Team A. The officials resume play by awarding the ball to Team A. Is this correct?
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A technical foul is charged to Team A’s trainer. The official also charges the head coach with an indirect
technical foul. Is this correct?

A passed ball touches an official who has one foot out of bounds. The officials allow play to continue. Is this
correct?

B-1 intentionally fouls A-1 who is in the act of shooting an unsuccessful three-point try. The official awards
A-1 two free throws. Is this correct?

A-1 is intentionally fouled by B-1. Upset with the foul, A-1 pushes B-1 and is assessed a technical foul. The
officials rule this is a double foul. Is this correct?

After A-1’s successful free throw, A-1 is replaced by A-6. B-1"s subsequent throw-in goes untouched out-
of-bounds. A-1 reports to re-enter, but is denied by the officials. Is this correct?

During a designated spot throw-in, A-1 drops the ball which rolls several feet away. A-1 leaves the spot,
retrieves the ball and completes the throw-in prior to five-seconds expiring. The official rules a legal play.
Is this correct?

A-2, located in the frontcourt, deflects A-1’s throw-in into the backcourt. A-3 is the first to touch the ball in
the backcourt. The official rules a legal play. Is this correct?

A-1’s dribble deflects off A-1’s leg and is about to go out-of-bounds. A-1 requests and is granted a time-out.
Is this correct?

A-1 attempts a three-point try. The ball, on its downward flight, above the ring and with the possibility of
entering the basket, is blocked by B-2. The officials award three points to Team A and award Team B a
throw-in anywhere along the end line. Is this correct?

During an alternating possession throw-in, A-1 steps onto the court prior to releasing the ball. The official
rules a violation and has the scorer set the alternating possession arrow toward Team B’s basket. Is this
correct?

During a live ball, an assistant coach of Team B is standing within the coaching box giving instructions to
Team B players. The officials rule that the assistant coach may stand during a live ball provided he does so
from within the coaching box. Is this correct?

The ball becomes live when one of the jumpers taps the tossed ball. Is this correct?

A-1 holds the ball in the lane for two seconds, dribbles for two seconds towards the basket and ends the
dribble with one foot out of the lane and the other foot on the free throw line. The officials rule a three-second
violation. Is this correct?

After securing a rebound, A-2 excessively swings the arms/elbows and contacts B-2 above the shoulders.
The official rules a common foul. Is this correct?

During a throw-in, A-1 throws the ball towards A-1’s basket. While the ball is in the cylinder, B-2 touches
the ball. The official rules a violation on A-1 for throwing the ball at the basket and ignores B-2’s basket
interference. Is this correct?

It is legal for A-1, while closely guarded in the frontcourt, to hold the ball for four seconds, dribble the ball
for four seconds, and then hold the ball for four seconds. Is this correct?

After a field goal, A-1’s throw-in is intentionally kicked by B-1 near the end line. The official awards Team
A a designated spot throw-in. Is this correct?

During a throw-in, airborne A-2 catches the pass after jumping from the frontcourt. A-2 lands with one foot
in the frontcourt, hesitates and then places the other foot down in the backcourt. The official rules a legal
play. Is this correct?

Both teams are in the bonus. While A-1 is dribbling, B-1 tips the ball away. During the scramble for the
loose ball, A-1 pushes B-1 and is charged with a common foul. The official awards B-1 a bonus free throw
situation. Is this correct?

A-3 dunks during the pregame warm-up. The official charges A-3 with a technical foul, charges the head
coach of Team A with an indirect technical foul. The official also informs the coach that the coaching-box
privileges have been lost. The official instructs the scorer to record one team foul for Team A. Is this correct?
After a score by Team A, thrower B-1 has the ball when A-3 intentionally fouls B-2 near the end line. The
official awards B-2 two free throws and then gives Team B a designated spot throw-in on the end line closest
to where the foul occurred. Is this correct?

Both teams are in the bonus. A-1’s throw-in from the frontcourt end line is deflected by A-2 into the backcourt.
Before B-1 can secure control of the ball, A-2 fouls B-1. The official rules a team control foul on A-2. Is this
correct?

A-1’s try is unsuccessful. A-2 bats the rebound so that the ball bounces in Team A’s frontcourt and continues
into the backcourt where it is controlled by A-3. The officials rule a backcourt violation. Is this correct?
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A-2, in the act of shooting, is fouled by B-2 as the horn sounds to end the quarter. A-2 continues the throwing
motion and releases the ball which passes through the basket. The officials disallow the goal and award A-2
two free throws with no players lined up along the lane. Is this correct?

Defensive basket-interference may be ruled on a throw-in. Is this correct?

With four minutes remaining in the quarter, A-1, in the backcourt, throws a pass toward A-5 in the frontcourt.
The pass hits the ring and rebounds untouched back to A-1 in the backcourt. The officials allow play to
continue. Is this correct?

A-1 loses contact with the ball on an attempted dunk after which A-1’s hand contacts the ball within the
cylinder. The official rules basket interference. Is this correct?

A missed try by A-1 rebounds toward the free throw semi-circle. A-2 bats the ball away from B-2 toward
the division line. A-3 muffs the ball and it goes into the backcourt where it is recovered by A-3. The official
rules a backcourt violation. Is this correct?

It appears a fight may break out and A-6 and A-7 enter the playing court. The official charges A-6 and A-7
with flagrant technical fouls and Team A’s coach with one indirect technical foul. Team A receives two
team fouls. Team B is awarded two free throws and play is resumed by awarding the ball to Team B at the
division line. Is this correct?

Airborne A-1 deflects a pass to the floor. A-1 returns to the floor, catches the ball and dribbles. The official
rules an illegal dribble. Is this correct?

During A-1’s interrupted dribble, a double personal foul is charged. The official awards the ball to Team A
out of bounds nearest to where the ball was located at the time of the foul. Is this correct?

Dribbler A-1 is contacted by B-1 after time expires. The official ignores the contact because the contact was
neither intentional nor flagrant. Is this correct?

While free thrower A-1 has the ball, A-2 commits a common foul against B-2. The official rules a team
control foul. Is this correct?

As the official is ready to place the ball at A-1’s disposal for a throw-in, the official notices Team A has six
players on the floor. The official assesses Team A with a technical foul. Is this correct?

While A-1°s try is in flight, A-2 commits a common foul against B-2. The try is successful. The official
cancels the goal and awards the ball to Team B at the spot nearest the foul. Is this correct?

A-1 releases the ball on a try. The ball hits the backboard, is still on its way up and is outside the imaginary
cylinder when B-5 traps the ball against the backboard. The official rules goaltending. Is this correct?

B-1 attempts to block A-1’s layup attempt, misses the ball and slaps the backboard. The contact causes the
backboard to vibrate and the ball rolls off the ring. The official rules basket interference. Is this correct?
B-1 commits a common foul against dribbler A-1. Team A is awarded a throw-in and misses a try for goal.
B-5 rebounds the miss and passes to B-1 who scores. The table sounds the horn and play is stopped before
the ensuing throw-in starts. The scorer informs the officials that the common foul was the seventh team
foul of the half. The officials rule that it is too late to correct the error of not awarding a bonus free throw
situation. Is this correct?

With Team B leading 51 to 50, Team A scores with eight seconds left in the game. A-6 and A-7 rush onto the
court to congratulate the shooter. This occurs while B-1 is trying to complete a throw-in to B-2. The official
rules one technical foul against Team A, awards Team B two free throws and the ball for a division-line
throw-in. Is this correct?

A-1’s try for goal is prevented as a result of a flagrant foul committed by B-1. A-2 retaliates by shouting
obscenities at B-1 and is assessed a technical foul. The officials award A-1 two free throws with no players
lined up along the lane. Team B is then awarded two free throws. Play is resumed with a Team B throw-in
at the division line opposite the table. Is this correct?

The alternating possession arrow is pointing toward Team A’s basket when A-1 is fouled. The scorer indicates
that it is Team B’s 10th team foul of the half. A-1 misses the first free throw. Prior to the second free throw,
the scorer notifies the officials that Team B only has 9 team fouls. The official awards the ball to Team A for
a designated spot throw-in on the end line. Is this correct?

The alternating possession arrow is pointing toward Team B’s basket when A-1 drives into the lane and
collides with B-3 while dribbling the ball. One official signals a blocking foul and the other signals a player
control foul. The officials rule a double foul and award the ball to Team A on the end line. Is this correct?
There is one-tenth of a second (0:00.1) remaining on the game clock. During a throw-in from the end-line,
A-1 passes the ball to A-5 who catches the ball and then releases it before the horn sounds. The ball passes
through the basket. The officials disallow the goal. Is this correct?
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B-1 is directly behind A-1 who receives the ball in the low post. As A-1 turns to try for a goal, B-1’s hands
and arms extended vertically in a slightly forward position. A-1°s arm contacts B-1’s arms. The official rules
a foul on B-1. Is this correct?

B-1 places both hands on dribbler A-1. The official rules a handchecking foul even though the contact did
not affect A-1’s freedom of movement. Is this correct?

Team A has no time-outs remaining when A-1 requests a time-out. The official charges Team A with a
technical foul, but does not allow Team A to use the time-out. Is this correct?

During A-1"s second free throw attempt, A-2 commits a violation by crossing the three-point arc near the
free-throw line extended. Team B is awarded the ball on the end line for a designated spot throw-in. Is this
correct?

On a designated spot throw-in, thrower A-1 jumps straight up in the air and returns to the floor. A-1 then
takes two steps backwards and inbounds the ball. The official rules a throw-in violation. Is this correct?
A-1 is bleeding and is directed to the bench. The coach requests a 30-second time-out to keep A-1 in the
game. The official rules a 60-second time-out must be used. Is this correct?

While running to catch a pass, A-1 muffs the ball and takes several steps but catches the ball before it strikes
the floor. The official rules a traveling violation. Is this correct?

A-1 attempts a jump shot. While the ball is below the ring inside the basket, A-5 jumps up and touches the
net. The official rules this is legal. Is this correct?

A-5’s dunk attempt misses and the ball is deflected upward outside the imaginary cylinder. A-5 grabs the
ring to protect himself. A-5, while still holding the ring, grabs the ball and dunks it. The official rules this is
legal. Is this correct?

During the jump ball, A-5 and B-5 both tap the ball into the air where it is tapped by A-5 again. A-5 then
taps the ball once more directing it to A-1. The officials rule this is legal. Is this correct?



